DA3 BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Date: Monday, July 12, 2021 Location: Online via Zoom

Participants: Mike Jasinski

Cardi DeMonaco Brendan Lovett Jeff Miller Quanzelle Wyatt

Justin Crawford
Matt Schuster
Mason Hunter
Kevin Stripling
Bennett Seacrist

Meeting begins at 19:05.

Developments Since Last Meeting

Abick's Bar get-together

- Great location and a lot of brothers were in attendance
- The alumni from that chapter aren't interested in restarting the chapter but are interested in getting more involved in social events with the DA3.

DA3 Google Drive

- Set up to contain a lot of the group's documents and other important files.
- Look at getting photos onto the drive as well.

New Business

Bar Crawl

- Has been delayed due to the plague.
- The plan is to have 7 stops, rain or shine, in Hamtramck. Tentative date is August 21 (Saturday) with a starting time of 12:00. A planning meeting is needed to make sure everything is in order.
- The starting bar is (as of now) The Painted Lady. The plan is to stay at each location for 45 minutes though it has been suggested to shorten it to 30. That will need to be discussed at the planning meeting.
- Hopefully everyone will be able to sport their best White, Nile Green, and White sailor's attire. We're going to show some $\Delta\Sigma\Phi$ pride!
- We need to make sure everyone has a bar buddy. No one should be left alone.
- The possibility of having a spaghetti dinner at one of the final few destinations was brought up. If so, should it there be a minor charge per person or will the entire event be covered by the DA3?
- A 50/50 raffle was suggested. The event was created to not be a fundraiser so it'll need to be discussed in further detail how to handle a raffle, is there is to be one.
- Sergio will be contacted RE: creating a flyer for the event. All DA3 sites need to be hammered with information about the event to get the word out.
- It is mainly a brother event, though brother's significant others are welcome. Since we're planning on walking around in $\Delta\Sigma\Phi$ colors and letters, it would be odd (if not inappropriate) for men not in the Fraternity to be wearing our letters, etc.

Summer Cookout

- The next cookout is targeted for 07/31 or 08/14 at (possibly) Kensington Metropark.
- Mike will need help setting up the event. If you're able to help, please let him know.
- It'll be a fundraising event so there'll be a 50/50 raffle.

Professional Development and Networking Meeting

• The next meeting will be in-person (barring any plague craziness) in mid-September. The details will be finalized by the next DA3 meeting.

• Possible dates are 09/15 or 09/22.

WMU/GVSU Social Event

- The DA3 is hoping to be active in getting something set up. We're hoping to be more involved in the activities of the chapters, not as advisers but just older brothers.
- The weekend of 09/17 is out due to an event at Western.
- It'll more than likely be in K'zoo given the GVSU's chapter's removal.

Golf Outing

- Sadly, the outing is not happening this year due to lack of time for planning, set up, etc.
- More fundraisers should be planned to make up for the funds the outing could've brought in.

Inter-AAA meetings

• The planning quarterly meetings might not happen. More information will be present when more is available.

DA3 Swag w/ J.J. Jinkleheimer

- We need to order some soon so we're able to sell it at meetings, online, etc.
- After 07/20, Mike, Jeff, Justin will be getting together to discuss swag, fundraising, etc.

Next 5K event

- Will be taking place next week
- The podcast "Tell Your Story" will be available to help people tell their stories,
- The DA3 will be listed as an organization to help get the event's name out. DA3 social media should be used to promote it as well.
- A patreon page will be set up for the podcast. A T-shirt for the event will be available via Patreon and it'll have the DA3 logo on it.

Miscellaneous

- Quanzelle will be set up with an official DA3 email to use.
- ullet Mike's working on gathering $\Delta\Sigma\Phi$ links of Michigan-based chapters and groups for the DA3 website.
 - o We need to get more photos to use for the site.
 - o The more links and such we can get, the better connected we can get the chapters with each other.
- As a request/reminder, be sure to create a DA3 signature to use for your DA3 emails.

Meeting ends at 21:02, followed by the Triangle.

Next meeting is Monday, 08/02 at 19:00. Face-to-face. If you're unable to do face-to-face, please let us know so we can make arrangements. I'm sure wi-fi will be available.

YITBOS Bennett Seacrist HK '90 DA3 Secretary